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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 10:57 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: John Hurt; Heather Patterson
Subject: [EXT] 24 Hour Release Notification Rustler Breaks Tank Battery

Good Morning All, 
 
Responsible Party:  
Matador Resources Company 
OGRID: 228937 
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500 Dallas, TX 75240 
John Hurt 
JHurt@matadorresources.com 
972‐371‐5200 
 
Location: 
MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY 
Rustler Breaks Tank Battery 
UL:P S: 10 T24S R27E 
API: n/a 
Facility Type: Tank Battery  
GPS Location: 32.2262234 ‐104.1372621 
Surface Land Owner: Private 
Cause of Release: equip. error 
Release Material: Produced Water  
Pathway: The release occurred inside of a lined containment, small portion overflowed onto pad.  
Initial Action: Source was eliminated. Vac Truck was dispatched to recover liquids from within lined containment.  
Date of Discovery : 3/7/2019  
Estimated surface release area: The only release area outside of lined containment covers 2600 ft2 
Estimated Volume loss: Predicted to be over 25 bbls of produced water 
Estimated Volume Recovered: Approx. 400 bbls of PW recovered from inside lined containment.  
 
 
Melodie Sanjari 
Staff  Scientist  
 

 
 
Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying 
201 S Halagueno Street 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
www.soudermiller.com 
(574) 370‐9782 (cell) 
(505) 299‐0942 Ext. 2204 
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Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or 
otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.   
 
Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software:  While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti‐virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses 
or other harmful software.  SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.    
 


